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Dear Dr. Jadav

[ am happy to inform you that your Conference Papers entitled “Construction and Standardization of a
Metacognition Inventory for the Students of Secondary Schools and Study of Metacognition in Context of
Some Variables” has been accepted for the financial assistance of the ICSSR.

The amount of publication grant-in-aid will be @Rs.160/- per printed page for running matter and
(@Rs.240/- per printed page for tabular matter. maps, diagrams, specialized symbols etc. subject to a ceiling of
Rs.50.000/- for a 500 copies print run of the book. The following three points may be mentioned on the
copyright page of the publication (book) : -

(a)The publication was financially supported by the ICSSR

(b)The responsibility for the facts stated, opinions expressed, or conclusions reached, is entirely that of the
author and that the ICSSR accepts no responsibility for them: and

(¢ ) The work was evaluated by (name of the consultant) on behalf of the ICSSR.

Prof. R.R. Mishra. Head, Deptt. of Education Vikaram University, Ujjain (M.P.), has cvaluated the
thesis and his name should be printed at the appropriate place (1.e copyright page).

The work should be published within one year from the date of this award letter, failing which the
offer for grant-in-aid will automatically lapse, unless the period is extended upon a specific request from the
author. You are. therefore, requested to enter into an ‘Agreement’ with any one of our approved publishers as
per the list enclosed herewith. A copy of the agreement should be sent to ICSSR within a period of  Two
months from the date of this letter.

The Sanctioned amount will be released directly to the publishers on receipt of the following documents:-

I.A dummy copy of the book alongwith the production cost of the book to be submitted by the publisher to
tix the price of the book.

2. 35 (Thirty five) printed copies of the publication.

3. A duly completed Utilization certificate; and

4. An authority letter from the author authorizing the publisher to receive publicationgubsidy, on behalf of the
author. directly from the ICSSR

/ Yours sincerely,

Dr. Viral Bharat Bhai Jadav
Block No .D/6, Aakash-2
Behind Alpha One Mall
Sarkari Vasahat Road
Vastrapur

Ahmedabad -380054

Encl: List of ICSSR approved publishers



